Kami L. Lynch

From: Theodore Suess <tsuess@ft.newyorklife.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Kami L. Lynch

Cc: kytel93@hotmail.com

Subject: Speakeasy Surrender License

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Clerk Lynch,

Per our phone conversation, I’'m emailing you to let you know that we intend to surrender our alcohol license on
Monday, December 16, 2024. We will be attending the Safety and Licensing Committee meeting tomorrow night to
answer any questions they may have.

Thank you for your help and all the information,

Regards,

Ted

Theodore Suess, FSCP, CLTC

New York Life Insurance Company

Registered Representative offering securities through NYLIFE Securities LLC (member FINRA/SIPC), A Licensed
Insurance Agency

1414 W. Spencer 5t.

Appleton, Wi 54914

Business: (920) 636-8885

Text: (920) 520-2221

Website: www.newyorklife.com/agent/tsuess

Make Appointment: https://calendly.com/tsuess

If you do not wish to receive email communications from New York Life, and /or NYLIFE Securities, please reply to this email, using
the words "Opt out” in the subject line. Please copy email optout@newyorklife.com

New York Life Insurance Co., 51 Madison Ave., New York, NY 10010



